
 
 
 
From: Novak, Paul G (DEC) <paul.novak@dec.ny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:38 PM 
To: GM175 - Gately, Michael <MichaelGately@pyramidmg.com>; Barrie, Mary O (DEC) 
<mary.barrie@dec.ny.gov> 
Cc: Clark, Michael D (DEC) <michael.clark@dec.ny.gov>; Gabriel, Trish M (DEC) 
<trish.gabriel@dec.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: Crossgates and recent tree cutting bat habitat  
 
Michael, 
 
Your project site is beyond  the distance to the nearest Northern long-eared bat hibernaculum that 
would require that all tree cutting be done within the November 1-March 31 window.  See  link  below: 
 
http://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/106090.html  
 
I did confirm with our Bat Specialist that the  recommendations I discussed with you yesterday are 
appropriate. 
 
Should you have any further questions regarding this matter please contact our Regional Wildlife 
Manager at 518-944-6565. 
 
Paul 
 
 
 
 
Paul Novak 
Wildlife Diversity Biologist 
NYSDEC  
1130 N. Westcott Rd 
Schenectady, NY 12306 
(518) 357-2071 
paul.novak@dec.ny.gov 
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